
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Hamlet of Gjoa Haven; "Spencer, Jennifer"
Cc: "Steve Lines"
Subject: Hamlet of Gjoa Haven Application for Renewal Water Licence
Date: Thursday, May 06, 2010 1:40:00 PM

Be advised that the Nunavut Water Board is in receipt of an application for the renewal of the
water licence for the Hamlet of Gjoa Haven.  In support of the application the NWB has received
the following documents:

1.       Dated December 3, 2009 – letter from the Hamlet authorizing Dillon Consulting to act on
behalf of the Hamlet.

2.       Dated March 23, 2009 – letter from the Hamlet requesting the renewal.
3.       Dated March 19, 2010 – letter from Dillon Consulting Re: Hamlet of Gjoa Haven Water

Licence Renewal Application – Licence Number NWB3GJO0409
4.       Received April 21, 2010 – Water Licence Renewal Application
5.       Received April 21, 2010 – Appendix A – Figures
6.       Received April 21, 2010 – Appendix B – Effluent Sampling Analysis Results from August

2009
7.       Received April 21, 2010 – Appendix C – Gjoa Haven Waste Management Assessment

Steve Lines, the technical advisor assigned to this file, and cc’d on this email, is respectfully
requested to review the current submission and advise of any deficiencies.
 
The documents are available on the ftp site at the following link:  username public and password
registry
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-
GJO0409/1%20APPLICATION/2009%20Renewal/
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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